

Curriculum Vitae



Thameera Malinga Bantharage

Address : 'SIRINIWASA', Piriwana Road, Molligoda, Wadduwa.

Contact No : Mobile (+94) 71 122 7774
Home (+94) 38 228 4984

Email Address : thameera1002@gmail.com

LinkedIn Profile : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/thameera-malinga-6a65ba153/>

Personal Information

Full Name : Benthara Pelige Thameera Malinga
Name with Initials : B. P. T. Malinga
Date of Birth : 11th September 1996
Age : 24 Years
Sex : Male
Civil Status : Single
NIC No : 962554601V
Nationality : Sri Lankan
Religion : Buddhist

Objectives

To procure a position that complements my skills and qualifications that would allow me to serve the organisation in a better capacity. As a self-confident, self-motivated, hardworking and quick learning individual, I'm willing to gather hands on experience and utilize it to achieve highest levels of job performance.

Academic Qualifications

2017 - 2021	B.Sc (Hons) in Software Engineering Degree. (Successfully completed degree with Second Class Upper Honours).
2019	Successfully completed 'Certified Tester Foundation Level' (CTFL) examination conducted by 'International Software Testing Quality Board' (ISTQB).
2015	Diploma in English from UCSC.
2015	Diploma in Multimedia from Suit Metro College.
2016	Completed G.C.E (A/L) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mathematics C• Physics S• Chemistry S• English C• GIT A

Skills

Programming Languages	C, Java SE, Java EE, C#, XML.
Database	MySQL, Oracle, MSSQL, Firebase.
PM Tools	Azure DevOps, Jira(little).
Web	HTML, CSS, js, PHP. Wordpress, Opencart, Prestashop, Moodle CMSs. Laravel.
BDD Frameworks	Cucumber, SpecFlow.
Mobile Development	Android
Server Management	CPanel, Cyber Panel.
API Testing	Postman.
Mobile Testing	Appium (little).
Multimedia	Fluent in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign and CorelDraw.
Prototyping Tools	Adobe XD, Lunacy.
Others	Fluent knowledge in MS Office. AutoCAD & Sketup drafting. Arduino & IOT. Conducting workshops about Arduino & IOT in schools with thingerbites team. Event management & organization.

Projects

IOT Green House	Developed an IOT based green house from the use of Arduino technology. It can be control via any mobile device from anywhere in the world through internet.
Library Management System	This is a web application, which is developed using Java EE for make easy to manage the library for librarian.

Time Table Management System	This is a web application developed using Laravel to improve time efficiency of the university students by wasting their time on searching lecture halls.
E-Commerce	www.bizbuy.lk - Online selling platform.
Android Applications Development	Gowigedara - This is the outcome of the final year research, This is about interconnecting farmers, framing related service providers and farming related sellers to improve their businesses.

Employment History

2017 - 2019	Working as a 'Product Designer' at Livezen Technologies (Pvt) Ltd. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Developed product categories and product designs.
2019 - 2021	Working as an 'Automation Associate QA' at Virtusa (Pvt) Ltd. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Experience on Healthcare, Commercial, Insurance domains. Experience on Pega, Oracle, Finacle, Feba applications. Experience on Datamigration testing in Oracle & MSSQL databases. Experience on API testing using Postman. Develop unique websites for testing demonstration purposes. Team member of the 'Automation Framework Enhancement' Team.
2021 - Present	Working as an 'Automation Associate QA' at Virtusa (Pvt) Ltd. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Experience on Healthcare domain. Experience on Pega, Oracle, Finacle, Feba applications. Experience on developing automation scripts and identifying validation points. Experience on API testing using Postman. Develop unique websites for testing demonstration purposes. Team member of the 'Automation Framework Enhancement' Team.

Other Activities

- Member of the Young Buddhist Association Molligoda.
- Member of Nenasala lecture conducting sessions.
- Member of the FOSS community at NSBM.
- Founder member of the Innovation Club in NSBM.

Non Related Refrees

Dr. Prabath Weerasinghe

Chairperson,
UISL Campus,
No : 15,
Mathotagama,
Walgama North,
Matara.
Phone : (+94) 71 705 6638
Email : prabath.w@gmail.com

Mr. Jananga Hettiarachchi

Assosiate Consultant - Technology,
Virtusa (Pvt) Ltd,
No : 752,
Dr. Danister De Silva Mawatha,
Colombo - 09.
Phone : (+94) 77 442 4059
Email : janangah@gmail.com

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that all the above furnished particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours faithfully,


.....
(Malinga B P T)